

International Fuel Tax Association, Inc.  
Law Enforcement Committee

**Meeting Minutes**

**March 10, 2015**

**Attendance:** Andrew Markle (ON); Dave Bales (KS); Barbara Arkwright (VA); Bradley Cline (GA); Dave Couprie (MB); Michael Klingenberg (WI)

**Board Representatives:** Chuck Ulm (MD); Stuart Zion (CO)

**IFTA Representatives:** Debbie Miese

**Regrets:** Jennifer Brown (AZ); Eric Belford (MT); Rob Chapple (SK); William Haynes (NH); Frank Hernandez (NV); Tammy Trinker IFTA

**Call to order**

Called to order the monthly meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee at 14:10(EST).

**Approval of minutes from last meeting**

February 2015 LEC meeting minutes approved. Motion made by Dave Couprie, second by Dave Bales.

**Open issues**

- a) 2015 M&M March Blitz Update from each LEC member. Some jurisdictions completed their inspections and reported on violations, others are waiting for numbers to still come in and some had not conducted their Blitz yet. A cut-off date for the reporting of stats was discussed and it was suggested that a date be put in the future invitation letters and the April reminder. The cut-off date proposed was July 10, 2015. Motion made by Dave Bales, second by Andrew Markle.
- b) Electronic Credentials- Dave Bales Importance of the decal was discussed as it is a direct connection to enforcement. Email of concerns sent to LEC members for review and comment. **Forward to April**
- c) Update on Best Practices Guide- request to review. **Forward to April**
- d) LEC Brochure Updated- Dave Couprie The picture has been changed to the new logo and information about the M & M Blitz was added. Motion made by Dave Bales, second by Andrew Markle.

International Fuel Tax Association, Inc.  
Law Enforcement Committee

**Meeting Minutes**

- e) Update on LEC shirts- Dave Bales It was discussed that the silver badge looks better than the gold due to the variation of colors. Proposed pricing is \$50 set up fee and \$34 S-XL, \$36 2XL, \$38 3XL. **Forward to April**
- f) 2015 Workshop presentation topics- **Forward to April**
- g) Workshop: Closed session? **Forward to April**
- h) Charles Mills Award presentation- **Forward to April**
- i) IFTA Articles of Agreement- **Forward to April**
- j) CVSA Workshop need for volunteers from LEC- Debbie LEC is on the agenda for Monday April 13, 2015, 8am-12pm. Debbie will send an email to LEC committee members.
- k) What does the inclusion of IRP in the workshop mean to the LEC? **Forward to April**
- l) Single trip permits discussion– **Forward to April**
- m) Please let the LEC know if you cannot make the call by sending an email to all.

**New business**

- a) Proposed date for submission of IFTA stats, July 10, 2015. Motion made by Dave Bales, second by Andrew Markle.
- b) Best Practices for filling vacant positions on the LEC- Stuart Zion The Board would like an email sent to all members of the Committee. It is ultimately the Committee's decision. Debbie would send the email to obtain a volunteer list. Chuck Ulm suggested it is a good way to pool all resources for a well rounded Committee.

Meeting adjourned 1510 hours

Next meeting schedule for April 14, 2015 at 1400 EST

Minutes submitted by: Barbara Arkwright (VA)